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PUO000 2 342S

Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 7:33 AM

To: 'Randy Rasa’

Subject: RE: Address Change for P&P Group Services, Inc.

The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Randy Rosa [mailto:randy@goldmanrosa.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 3:36 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change for P&P Group Services, Inc.

Dear Sir or Madam:

For the entity: P & P GROUP SERVICES INC., (document # P11000033425), can you please change the principal
address, mailing address, and officer's address to the following:

12004 Miramar Pkwy
Hoilywood, FL 33025

Thanks in advance,

Randy Rosa, Esq.

Goldman & Rosa, P.A.

1000 Seminole Drive, Suite 500
Ft. Lauderdatle, Florida 33304
(954) 981-9334 {t)

{954) 881-8335 (f)

Goldman & Rosa, P.A. may be collecting information pertaining to the collection of adebt. Any information collected for this purpose will be used solely for that purpose The
information ¢ontained in this e-mail massage is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This message may be an attomey-client
communication and as such is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient, this serves as notice to you that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete the original message and any attachmenits, as well as all copies thereof, and notify us immediately via e-

mail at candy@poldmanrosa.com or by telephone at 954-981-9334.

Internal Revenue Service Circular 230 Disclosure

Pursuant to Internal Revenue Service Circular 230, we hereby inform you that any tax advice set forth herein with respect to U.S. federal 1ax issues was not intended or written
by Goldman & Rosa, P.A. to be used, and cannot be used, by you or any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be imposed en you or any other person
under the Intemal Revenue Code.
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